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26 May 2004

AMENDMENT #6 to DMSI RFI

    QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1)  What are the basic thoughts around ROI? (Expected time frame for realized ROI)

Expected time frame would be between the time the system was converted to the time it was subsumed or replaced by the new generation of logistics systems, estimated to take place in approximately FY 2010.
2)  Do you have preference between Java (J2EE) or .NET? 
No, there is not a preference and we would like to receive information on both platforms. 
3)  What are the primary skills and skill levels of staff supporting this application? (Web Technologies or Client Server) (Java or .NET)(Oracle, DB2, Sybase, or SQL Server) 

The primary technologies are Web Technologies, client server (ie Powerbuilder), Oracle stored procedures, Sybase EASERVER middletier.  We would also assume that the vendor would have expertise in the technology that the applications were being converted to, such as .NET, Oracle, etc. 

4)  What development methodologies do you currently use? Likes and dislikes? 
There are five components that make up DMSI. Each component has been or  is being developed by a government development shop or contractor. Each team uses a development methodology of choice.  

5)  Will external Vendors have access to the GCSS-AF IF in a Development, QA, and/or User Acceptance for testing?
  Yes 

6)  Is the current system mostly Client Server? (What are the percentages of web and client server?) 
 1 client server, 4 web  

Does the current system display images, dynamic charts, or dynamic work flows, or is it just input boxes and data grids? 
There is a combination of dynamic charts and workflows being displayed by DMSI components. 

7)  What are the expected output requirements? (Reports in excel or PDF?) 
Two components use a third party reporting tool(web), SMLPORTAL by Powerobjects and two others have developed a reporting solution. We would welcome other possible solutions that would satisfy the users requirements. 

8)  Would a Client Server Solution, using HTTP/HTTPS protocols, for distribution and communication be considered?
GCSS AF compliant systems are all web enabled.  The intent here is to move from Client-Server to a web-based application with a thin client .    

9)  Are you familiar with UML documentation and standards? 
Yes, UML is used for the design and development of numerous logistics systems.  

Is there an expected level of detailed documentation?   Has not been determine as of date. 

10) For the RFI, what level of detail is expected on the process definitions and methodologies be defined?    Very high level? 
We would appreciate enough information to understand the process and the support needed for that process.  Additionally, we would need to know if the vendor feels that there are issues or recommended approaches to the conversion process -- these will help determine whether the conversion will be cost-effective. 

11) For converting existing data, what database vendors and versions are involved, also what is the average size of each database per-application? What would be the average number of tables, columns, rows, stored procedures, database functions, and custom data types to be converted?  Answer forthcoming.
12) Would there be any data files involved in the conversion? If so, what would be the format and the size of each file?

Answer forthcoming.  

13) If a phased approach by application is taken, what would be the expected order by application?

Has not been determined . Customer and dependencies will be the driving factor.  If you have a suggested order of conversion, please indicate it in your response.   

14) Is the expected solution to be hosted in a single environment with a single instance of each application or will this need to be hosted in multiple environments with multiple instances of each application running at the same time?

Multiple environments with multiple instances of each application running at the same time  in most cases.  You can assume that the version of the same application will be the same at all locations. 

15) What would be a typical user machine spec? (CPU, RAM, OS, internet browser version, network connection speed, and Monitor size)  Answer forthcoming.  

16) Could a sitemap of each application be provided?   Not at this time  

